Authorized by (must not be claimant)
Ayl = \ ] | authorize the expenditure in this log
e L Branch Expense Authorit
‘Clalmant ‘Department Vendor # d
Kootenay East February 29/16
, : . X Balancing
Date of Transaction Description Mt €aq e Total
01-Mar-16
25-Feb-16 68.25

$0.00

TOTAL $68.25

$0.00

 $68.25 -

FMR info Sub-total to STOB

Tnl Se)

B'
f@ -
2
. r

Form Updated: July 13,2011




From: noreply@hostedcheckout.com

Sent: February 25, 2016 9:37 AM
To:
Subject: Transaction Receipt

This is the receipt for your purchase at Civiclnfo Registration Services.

Order Information

Quantity Item Unit Price
1 2016 AKBLG Conference -April 27 - 29, 2016 . 68.25 CAD 68.25
Total CAD 68.25

This order is now complete. Transaction approved!

Here is your receipt:

m—m—m——e==== TRANSACTION RECORD ==========
CivicInfo BC

7th Floor - 620 View Street

Victoria, BC V8W 1J6

Canada j’)& b N ,
www.civicinfo.bc.ca \j (./ %W
TYPE: Purchase : 1if <j) :Z_Lj/

ACCT: Mastercard $ 68.25 CAD . /6/
awh )16
.

carp NOMBER : ddddssss+ G
DATE/TIME  : 25 Feb 16 08:37:23
REFERENCE # : 001 879084 M
AUTHOR. #  : 017588

TRANS. REF. : AKBLG

Approved - Thank You 000

Please retain this copy for your records.

cardholder will pay above amount to card :3—53/67
issuer pursuant to cardholder agreement.




& BlackPress

e commumITY NEWS MEOTA ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT

S S0

Black Press Group Ltd. e - — -
Box #3600 |-t L BILLING PERIOD i i -;-'ADV.EBT'ISER/_CL!ENT.NAME.‘. Ll
Abbotsford, B.C. V28 4P4 , 12/01/15 - 12/31/15 BILL BENNETT, MLA
T - AGGOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS o & T ITERNS OE PAYMENT 7o, i PRGES
32763056 Net 30 days 1of2
BPGI1SR MT1 E D : 06278 ~ACCOUNTNUMBER .~ BILUMGDATE 2 ADVERTISER/GLIENT #
BILL BENNETT, MLA | HEEESLE
100C CRANBROOK STN , :
CRANBROOK BC View your-account information and display ad tearsheets at:
V1C 3P9 http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Q Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
QQ\ asT rReaisTRATION No. [ NN
11/30 BALANCE FORWARD _ K 1,345.28
12/15 908 Payment on Account -1,345.28
BL
PUBLICATION: FERNIE FREE PRESS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising _
- 1 12/03-32763055 . Bill Bennett. , . - 3x6i 1. ... . 183981
PAGE: A7 General 18i 10.22'
) ePaper 2.25
12/10 32763055 Bill Bennett ' 3x6i 1 183.96
PAGE: A 3 General 18i 10.22
ePaper 2.25
12/17 32763055 Bill Bennett 3x6i 1 183.96
PAGE: A 4 General 18i 10.22 :
ePaper 2.25
12/24 32763055 Bill Bennett 3x6i 1 183.96
PAGE: A 24 General 18i 10.22
ePaper 2.25
' Ad Class Totals:  $744.84 [
Publication Totals: $744.84 [ ﬁ
PUBLICATION: KOOTENAY ADVERTISER ~News \ .
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
12/02 32763056 WLAB THINGS COLUMN R
. g

‘F,"lpance charge 0,2 accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) » Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date
[/ vy t that tho infi 4 i q

v e thie iminina. cnrreotly dacarihas the advertisamant that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.




S 7o

: Q B | ack Press 7 BILLNG PERIOD ... .- ADVEATISER/CLIENTNAME “ii. “-':
N ommoniTY NEws MEDIA 12/01/15 - 12/31/15 BILL BENNETT, MLA
i = INVOICE S iy b7 TERMSIOF PAYMENT - v e PAGE#. 17
STATEMERTIANGCSTETEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT 32763056' Net 30 days
ACCOUNT NUMBER - T BILLING. DATE

12/31/15

SGRIFTION  OTHER COM

DATE. BESCH . OM
PAGE: A 4 General
: ePaper - _ 2.25
12/09 32763056 LA/3 THINGS COLUMN ' 1 75.28
4i 18.82
PAGE: A 5 General
ePaper 2.25
12/16 32763056 MLA/3 THINGS COLUMN ' _ ‘ 1 75.28
I . 4 1882
PAGE: B 12 General
ePaper - 2.25
12/23 32763056 MLA/3 THINGS COLUMN . 1 75.28
I 4§ 1es2
PAGE: A 9 Genera
- gPaper : 225
Ad Class Totals: $310.12 16.000 inch
AD CLASS: ‘Supplements
12/16 32763056 OLIDAY GREETINGS 3.5X7i 1 225.00
24.5i '
PAGE: Z9 Greeling
3 Color Supplement .00
Ad Class Totals: $225.00 24.500 inch
B Publication Totals:  $535.12 »
12/31 ‘ BC GST : 64.01

1,343.97

L mE AEELOAER AAPDEAT 1IN ERQ




005558

& Black Press

3900

Y communITYNEWS MEDIA ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT
Black Press Group Ltd. e e — . T
Box #3600 i o BILLING PERIOD:. ADV;EHTISEB/QLIENT:NAME Sl
Abbotsford, B.C. V28 4P4 12/01/15 - 12/31/15 Bennett, Bill M

B TINVOICE# " TERMS OF PAYMENT: = T PAGE#
32759360 Net 30 days
BPGI1SR MT1 E D 03912 T ACCODNT NUMBER: " TBILLNGDATE - o - ADVERTISER/CLIENT #
Bennett, Bi1T MLA - 12/31/15
100 CRANBROOK STREET NORTH . . .
Cranbrook BC View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
V1C 3P9 : http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login »

Account inquiries: 1-866-850

-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

DATE : “INVOICE

11/30
12/15 908

PUBLICATION:
AD CLASS:
12/01 32759360

12/03 32759360
12/10 32759360
12/17 32759360
| 12/23 32759360

12/24 32759360

BALANGCE FORWARD

Payment on Account

CRANBROOK DAILY TOWNSMAN - News

Display Advertising
DONTDRINK & DRIVE. ..
PAGE: A7 Don'tDri
ePaper

THREE FACTS
PAGE: A 11 General
ePaper

THREE FACTS

- PAGE:A 14 General

ePaper
THREE FACTS-SENATE
PAGE: A 12 Chamber

ePaper

THREE FACTS C
PAGE: A 4 General

ePaper

CHRISTMAS GREETINGS.

PAGE: A 14 Greeting
3 color
ePaper

-
6i

2x14i
28i

| Dq{s/ 2x14i

28i

-362.25

1 ' 65.00]

.00
1 £9.00

.00
1 69.00

BPGF1/R20081210

Finance charge on accounts over 30 day
Ala warr: ant that tha infarmation chnwn a

sis 2% monthly (24% annual) = Invoice/Stak
 this inuniea carractly dascribas the advartise

ement shall be deem
ment that was inserted

od correct uniess advised in writing within 30 days of biling date
in the edition of the publication specified. .




.Q B l ac k Press T BILING PERIOD | 7o - ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME' .
o COMMUNITY NEWS MEDIA 12/01/15'12/31/15 Bennétt,BillMLA
T INVOICE #) 1t ITERMS. OF PAYMENT PAGE#:
AEN NGEOST E . : OEPAY]
STA ERTIS BETEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT 35759360 Net 30 days
ACCOUNT NUMBER: :
SESOHIPTION - OTHER COMMENTSIGHARGES " . ATE
Ad Class Totals: $520.00 139.000 inch
Publication Totals: $520.00
12/31 BC GST ' 26.00
/‘7@0
CRRTBIEE
o
546.00 546.00 ¢
A EINANCE CHARGE OF 2% WHICH IS AN ANNUAL RATE THE INVOICE/STATEMENT SHALL BE DEEMED CORRECT UNLESS GST REGISTRATION No.-

AF oo WII | RE ARREN TO ACCONINTR QVER 20 NAYR ANVISED IN WRITING WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RILTING NATF




e-KNOW East Kootenay News Online Weekly INVOICE

381242nd Ave S

Cranbrook, British Columbia V1C 6Z8

Sold to:
Bill Bennet

100c Cranbrook Street Ho!!

Cranbrook, BC V1C 3P9

Business No.

G-GST 5%

GST

e-KNOW East Koolenay News Online

Shipped By:

Comment:  Thank you for advertising with e-KNOW

Sold By:

weeks Holiday message

Tracking Number:

Invoice No.: 697

Date: 12/12/12015
Ship Date:

Page: 1

Re: Order No.

Ship to:
ill Bennet

100c Cranbrook Street North
Cranbrook, BC V1C 3P9

E\\

210.00




e-KNOW East Kootenay News Online Weekly INVOICE

3812 42nd Ave 8

Cranbrook, British Columbia V1C 628 invoice No.: 701
Date: 01/01/2016
Ship Date:
Page: 1
Re: Order No.

Sold to: Ship to:

Bill Bennet Bill Bennet <

]
—1 00c Cranbrook Street Nort 100¢ Cranbrook Street North 0

Cranbrook, BC V1C 3P9 Cranbrook, BC V1C 3P9

Business o EREEEEE

Articles December 2015

G- GST 5%
GST 6.84

e-KNOW East Koolenay News Online{Weekly GST: #
Shipped By: Tracking Number:

Comment:  Thank you for advertising with e-KNOW 143.64

Sold By: !




INE Urive
99 AFM 1029M

|NV°|CE No. 147863

/  CHDR-FM CJDR-FM CHBZ-FM CFBZ-FM ‘W

CJDR CHDR CHBZ CFBZ DXSQ:CE DATE: 11L2/16/15 IVE: complets
19 Ninth Avenue South, Cranbrook, BC ViC 2L9 acconnt: [
Phone: 250-426-2224 Fax: 250-426-5520 ggggﬁféf Combined

Account Exec: - Victoria

BILL BENNETT MLA
100C CRANBROOK ST N
CRANBROOK BC V1C 3P9

PAY THIS AMOUNT BY
$274.06 1/15/16
//rfi Contract #0053642 12/13/15 to 12/13/15 Station: CHDR
XMAS GREETS Est=XMAS
12/13 XMAS GREETS $80.75
12713 est sa.04
Net Due: $84.79
Contract #0053643 12/13/15 to 12/13/15 Station: CJDR
XMAS GREETS Est=XMAS
12/13 XMAS $49.75
12/13 GST # $2.49
Net Due: $52.24

Contract #4029781 12/13/15 to 12/13/15 Station: CHBZ

XMAS GREETS Est=XMAS
12/13 XMAS GREETS $80.75
12713 csT HIIEGEGEEE $4.04
Net Due: $84.79
Contract #4029782 12/13/15 to 12/13/15 Station: CFBZ-FM
XMAS GREETS Est=XMAS
12/13 XMAS GREETS $49.75
12713 st 4| G $2.49
Net Due: $52.24
SUMMARY OF INVOICE #147863
Total Charges for invoice #147863: $261.00
12/13 st EEIEGE $13.06
BALANCE OF INVOICE #147863: $274.06

WA
Swo JWW

Please make cheque payable to: JIM PATTISON BROADCAST GROUP

| affirm that the announcements were broadcast as indicated above

Traffic & A/R Manager
12/16/15




%

Koocanusa
publications inc.

INVOICE: M372412 Payable on receipt

Mailing Address

BILL BENNETT, MLA - KOOTENAY EAST
100C CRANBROOK ST N
CRANBROOK, BC V1C 3P9

Physical Address
100C CRANBROOK ST N
CRANBROOK BC ViC 3P9

Phone: (250) 417-6022
Fax: (250) 417-6026

ciient: |

Instructions: Mining Week Salute

Publication: Kootenay Business Vol:32 Iss;2
Customer #:

Purchase Order:

Order Date: 23-Feb-16

Publication Date: 11-Mar-16

|

Extended
Item Description Price
1/12 Page Color (Mining) $350.00
Sub Total: $350.00
hst/GsT | R $17.50
) Amount Payable: $367.50
scount if payment ]

is by cheque

Invoice amount $367.50

= _---mn.

5400

Prepayment discount
Balance due $332.50 %_
Payment due by March 15, 2016 J A/W

TERMS All accounts due and payable upon receipt of this invoice.
2% per month (24% per annum) charged on all accounts over 30 days from publication date.

TAKE ADVANTAGE OF OUR QUICK & CONVENIENT CREDIT CARD PAYMENT OPTIONS AND FAX BACK TO 250-426-4125

O @B  caronuMBER

D m | DATE v AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

EXPIRY DATE

CUSTOMER #:137170

Inquiries: Koocanusa Publications Inc Suite 100,

100 - 7th Ave. South Cranbrook BC CANADA ViC 2J4

Phone (250) 426-7253 | Fax (250) 426-4125 | Email: accounting@kpimedia.com | www.koocanusapublications.com
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Black Press

COMMUNITY NEWS MEDIA

e

Black Press Group Ltd.
Box #3600

ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT

ADVERTISER/CLIENTNAME®

Bennett, Bill MLA

BPGI15R MT1 ED

Bennett, Bill
100 CRANBROOK
Cranbrook BC
v1icC 3P9

03597
MLA
STREET NORTH

Account in

01/31/16

View your/ account information and display ad tearsheets at:
hitp://

iservices.blackpress.ca/login

quiries: 1-

866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

DA = THER COMMENTS/CHARGE!
12/31 BALANCE FORWARD 546.00
01/22 915 - Payment on Account -546.00
BL
PUBLICATION: CRANBROOK DAILY TOWNSMAN - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
01/14 32783921 THREE FACTS-HWYMAINTENAN 2x14i 1 . 71.00
PAGE: A 23 General 28i ' ’
ePaper ' .00
01/21 32783921 THREE FACTS-MSP 2x14i 1 71.00
PAGE: A 19 Chamber 28i
ePaper .00
01/28 32783921 THREE FACTS-SMART METERS 2x14i 1 71.001"
PAGE: A 29 General 28i
ePaper .00
Ad Class Totals: . $213.00 84.000 inch
. Publication Totals: $213.00
01/31 BC GST 10.65
' J4 '
ﬂd @c@W 0919 - /7 )
- STOTAL AMOUNT: DUE g
22365 223.65 [

BPAITSR MT1 3507 HRI=-001:001=1R«

Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) © Invoice/Statemen
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the adverlisement

t shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date
that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

Black Press

COMMUNITY NEWS MEDIA

e

Black Press Group Ltd.
Box #3600
Abbotsford, B.C. V2S 4P4

How to pay your bill:

1 Online using iServices: hltp://iservices.blackpress.cajlogin

u Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1-866-850-4463 or email pad@blackpress.ca

u PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

n By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463

u By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.




e-KNOW East Kootenay News Online Weekly INVOICE

381242nd Ave S
Cranbrook, British Columbia V1C 6Z8

Sold to:
Bill Bennet

100c Cranbrook Street North
Cranbrook, BC V1C 3P9

Business No.

=

Ship to:

Articles from Feb

G-GST 5%
GST

e-KNOW East Koolenay News Online[Weekly GST: #
Shipped By: Tracking Number:

Comment: Thank you for advertising with e-KNOW

Sold By: _

Invoice No.: 751
Date: 01/03/2016
Ship Date:
Page: 1
Re: Order No.
Bill Bennet

100c Cranbrook Street No|
Cranbrook, BC V1C 3P9

13.68

287.28




é Black Press

N commumTy nEwE MESH ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT
Black Press Group Lid. — B T e
Box #3600 BILLING PERIOD : = - ADVERTISER/ CLIENT TNAME

Abbotsford, B.C. V28 4P4

BPGHS5R MT1
BILL BENNETT, MLA
100C CRANBROOK STN i
CRANBROOK B C View your account information and display ad tearsheets ai:
vic 3P9 http:/liservices.blackpress.callogin
: Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
-.r.‘. S o otncominigoass | BHESINIS L BREL T T 567
12/31 BALANCE FORWARD 1,343.97
01/22 915 Paymenton Account -1,343.94
01/22 ADJW/O MIN BAL - .58
01/22 ADJW/O MIN BAL 55
~ PUBLICATION: _ FERNIE FREE PRESS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising '
01/14 32786996 Bill Bennett 3x6i 1 00
PAGE: A 5 General 18i
01/21 32786996 Bill Bennett . 3x6i 1 00
PAGE: A 19 General 18i ’
01/28 32786996 Bill Bennett 3x6i 1 .00
PAGE: A 4 General 18i
Ad Class Totals: $0.00 ' -54.000 inch
Publication Totals: $0.00
BL
PUBLICATION: KOOTENAY ADVERTISER - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
01/13 32786997 w IilNGS COLUMN _ 1 77.56
4 19.39
PAGE: A7 General '
ePaper 5‘/0 0
01/20 32786997 MLA/3 THINGS COLUMN 1
4 19.39
H o

Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annugl) = Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in wriling within 30 days of biling date
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANGE

COMMUNITY NEWS MEDLA

@ Black Press

SiLL BENNETT, MLA

H
T
-
o
2
-
o
2
=
[
x
=
[
0
1
—
-
=
x
23
=
(=]
o
o

How to pay your bill:

u Online using iSetvices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Black Press Group Lid. - u Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
Box #3600 please call 1-866-850-4463 or email pad@blackpress.ca
Abbotsford, B.C. V25 4P4 s PG or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution
u By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463

u By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.




BEGEITDM V11 V0Io6s

é Black Press

COMMUNITY NEWS MEDIA

STAREMERTISNGOSCETEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT

30786997

TACCOUNT.NUMBER

PAGE: A 4 General
ePaper : 2.25

01/27 32786997 HLAIS THINGS COLUMN 1 77.56
4 19.39

PAGE: A 7 General

ePaper 2.25
Ad Class Totals: $239.43 12.000 inch
Publication Totals:  $239.43
01/31 BC GST ' 11.97

(=)

i

1

<

- C\E

fus]

251.40 ) 5
A FINANCE CHARGE OF 2% WHICH 1S AN ANNUAL RATE THE INVOICE/STATEMENT SHALL BE DEEMED CORRECT UNLESS GST REGISTRATION No
OF 24% WILL BE ADDED TO ACCOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS ADVISED IN WRITING WITHIN 30 DAYS OF BILLING DATE )




104919

| 02/04.32808289 - —

< BlackPress

V COMMUNITYNEWSMEDIA

Black Press Group Lid.
Box #3600
Abbotsford B C. V28 4P4

M by
e

T -ACCOUNT. NAME AND. ADDRESS

BPGI1SR MT1 E D

CRANBROOK STREET NORTH

Bennett, Bill MLA
100C

Cranbrook BC
vicC 3P9

32808289
03621 “"ACCOUNT:NUMBER.

#0722

ADVEHTISlNG ST

00

ATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT

""" - BILLING PERIOD-

2/01/1 6 - 02/29/1 6

= TERMS OF | PAYMENT.

Net 30 days

e e T ADVERTISER/CLIENT-NAME SR
Bennett Bill MLA

""""""" BILLING DATE

View your

Account inquiries:

02/29/1 8

hitp:/fiservices. blackpress.ca/login

asT reaisTRATION No. [N

1-866-850

02/12 919

PUBLICATION:
AD CLASS:

02/11 32808289

02/18 32808289

02/25 32808289

BALANCE FORWARD
Payment on Account

CRANBROOK DAILY TOWNSMAN - News

Display Advertising

__THREE FACTS-AMBU LANCE .

SERVICE

PAGE: A 21 General

ePaper

3 FACTS-FORESTRY SKILLS
PAGE: A 19 General

ePaper

THREE FACTS- -KEEPING MINES
OPERATING

PAGE: A 20 Chamber

‘ePaper

THREE FACTS- -BUDGET
PAGE: A 19 General

ePaper

Ad Class Totals: $284.00
Publication Totals: $284.00
BC GST

. _2x14i

28i
2x14i
28i
2x14i

28i

2x14i
28i

112.000 inch

account information and display ad tearsheets at.

4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

OVER SDDAYS:

o iemlamm addanal i el

fim within an dave of billina date




007890

Q@ Black Pressﬁ
g

COMMUNITY NEWS MEDIA

Black Press Group Ltd.

5700

ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT

Box #3600 " BILLING PERIOD: ¢ | =i %~ .. 0. ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME  ©. 0.
Abbotsford, B.C. V28 4P4 /. 02/01/16 - 02/29/16 BILL BENNETT, MLA
T e L o . AGCOUNT.NAME AND ADDRESS it [ INVOICE#. % 0 - TERMS OF PAYMENT © . i: . ''PAGE# ..
32811698 Net 30 days 1of2
BPGI1SR MT1 E D 05822 - AGCOUNT.NUMBER ' -7+ BILLING-DATE .-~ . . » " ADVERTISER/CLIENT #
BILL BENNETT, MLA _ 02/29/16
100C CRANBROOK STN
CRANBROOK BC View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
V1C 3P9 http:/fiservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
asT ReGISTRATION No. || EEGEGN
- bare - inVoieES Ephirs L RATE T AMOURT
01/31 BALANCE FORWARD 251.40
02/12 919 Payment on Account -251.40
BL
PUBLICATION: FERNIE FREE PRESS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
| 02/04 32811697 Bill Bennett . _ _ 3xBi . 1. .. .00
PAGE: A 4 General 18i
02/11 32811697 Bill Bennett 3x6i 1 .00
PAGE: A 4 General 18i
02/18 32811697 Bill Bennett 3x6i 1 .00
PAGE: A 24 General 18i
02/25 32811697 Bill Bennett 3x6i 1 .00
PAGE: A 3 General 18i
Ad Class Totals: $0.00 72.000 inch
Publication Totals:  $0.00
BL
PUBLICATION: KOOTENAY ADVERTISER - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
02/03 32811698 MLA/3 THINGS COLUMN 1 77.56
4i 19.39
PAGE: A 8 General
ePaper : 2.25
02/10 32811698 MLA/3 THINGS COLUMN 1 77 .56
4i 19.39
[ CURRENT NET AMOUNT-DUE: UNAPPLIED-AMOUNT:

BPGF1/R20081210




U0

A BIaCk Press T HIINGPERIOD . ... ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME .7 .
COMMUNITY NEWS MEDIA 02/01/16 - 02/29/16 BILL BENNETT, MLA
T INVOICE# - 1 . TERMS OF PAYMENT S PAGE# -7 |
STA]&I-]UERTISINIMIETEMENT & |NVOICE/AFFIDAVIT 30811698 Net 30 days 5 of 2
- ACCOUNT NUMBER R BILLING.DATE - " . AD\/—EF{TISEF}/(,'}LIENT}‘;L
02/29/1 6
T T T e S e MENTS/CHARGES o SAUSIZE .. - TIMES RUN e L
"DATE - INVOICE# - ™% i DESCRIPTION OTHERCOMMENTS/CHARGES - BILLED UNITS™:. "RATE “.. o 53T NET AMOUNT -
PAGE: B 11 General
ePaper 2.25
02/17 32811698 MLA/3 THINGS COLUMN 1 77 .56
I 4 1080
PAGE: A 5 General
ePaper 2.25
02/24 32811698 MLA/3 THINGS COLUMN 1 77.56
4i 19.39
PAGE: A 8 General
ePaper 2.25
Ad Class Totals: $319.24 16.000 inch
Publication Totals:  $319.24
02/29 BC GST 15.96

' BPGB TRS008TZ10
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Koocanusa
publications inc.

Save by paying your inv
Thank you for deciding to us
marketing plan. In appreciation o

you a coupon for an early payment discount as

oice early
¢ Mining and Energy as a part of your

discount coupon!

072¢
Yz

d by
/"

f your order we would like to offer

T e mmm————
early payment 5

by March 25, 2016

discount if payment
is by cheque

On Invoice # 374391, Mining and Energy V10 14
BILL BENNETT, MLA - KOOTENAY E
is entitied to an early payment discoun

Customer -
AST

t if your payment is received

discount if payment
is by credit card

Invoice amount

Prepayment discount

Balance due

$347.55
$33.10

$347.55
$23.17
$324.38

Invoice amount
Prepayment discount
Balance due

Payment due by March 25, 2016

PLEASE NOTE : Your early
is attached to your payment an

Coupon authorized by: _

If payment is received after March 25,2016 total balance due is $

payment discount wil
d the balance due is received by the

Payment due by March 25, 2016

1 not be allowed unless this coupon
above due date.

347.55

Take advantage of our quick and convenient credit card payment option and fax back to 260.426.4125

g @ Card number

Expiry

] W Authorized signature

Date

Customer -

Koocanusa Publications inc. Suite 100, 100 -

Phone (250) 426-72563 *

Fax (250) 426-

7th Ave. South Cranbrook, BC ViC 2J4- www.koocanusapublications.com
4125 + Toll Free 1-800-663-85655 + Email: accounting@kpimedia.com
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Koocanusa
publications inc.

INVOICE: M374391 Payable on receipt

Mailing Address
BILL BENNETT, MLA - KOOTENAY EAST

100C CRANBROOK ST N Publication: Mining and Energy Vol:10 Iss:4
CRANBROOK, BC V1C 3P9 Customer #: s

Purchase Order: ”
Physical Address Order Date: 04-Mar-16 -
100C CRANBROOK ST N Publication Date: 16-Mar-16 O
CRANBROOK BC V1C 3P9 salesperson: [N é 7@

Phone: (250) 417-6022
Fax: (250) 417-6026

crient: [N

Instructions:

Extended
Price

$331.00

Item Description
1/12 Page Color (British Columbia)

Sub Total: $331.00
nsT/csT + $16.55

Amount Payable: $347.55

/493

: 7
(hiscovnsg
TERMS: Al accounts due and payable upon receipt of this invoice.

2% per month (24% per annum) charged on all accounts over 30 days from publication date. C d (/{ ﬂ 0

jous page
AKE ADVANTAGE OF OUR QUICK & CONVENIENT CREDIT CARD PAYMENT OPTIONS AND FAX BACK TO 250-426-4125
0 &@ CARD NUMBER EXPIRY DATE
- DATE AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
VISA
D CUSTOMER #:

onm T ol e

Inquiries: Koocanusa Publications Inc Suite 100, 100 - Tth Ave. South Cranbrook BC CANADA V1C 2J4
Phone (250) 426-7253 | Fax (250) 426-4125 | Email: accounting@kpimedia.com | www.koocanusapublications.com



SCLARE
Rectangle

SCLARE
Typewritten Text
(See previous page)


From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rotary Club of Cranbrook <mailservice@clubrunner.ca>
March 2, 2016 5:09 PM
I

Cranbrook Statement of Account

Rotary Club of Cranbrook ﬂc) b C

ACCOUNT

PO Box 7 2 j
Main Station STATEM ENT
C k, B 1C 4H6
ranbrook, BC V1C 4H Statement Date: Mar 2, 2016
Canada
To:
Canada 5770
Date Trans Description Charge Paymen
Type t
Jut 1, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: June 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:7768)  $66.00
. Billing Invoice: June 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice
Jul 1, 2015 Invoice No:7843) $11.00
. Billing Invoice: June 2015 Installation Dinner (Invoice ,
Jul 1, 2015 Invoice No;7915) $35.00
Jul 22,
2015 Payment Payment $112.00
Aug 19, 1nvoi Billing Invoice: July 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:7958 66.00
2015 nvoice illing Invoice: July ea arge (Invoice No: ) $66.0
Aug 19, . Billing Invoice: July 2015 Semi-Annual Dues (Invoice
2015 Invoice No:8026) $90.00
Aug 31,
2015 Payment Payment $156.00
28259’ Invoice Billing Invoice: Aug 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8181) $66.00
Sep 9, . Billing Invoice: Aug 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice
2015 Invoice  No:8231) $9.00
gggsg’ Invoice Billina Invoice: Aug 2015 Guest Meals (Invoice No:8301) $30.00
Sep 30,
5015 Payment Payment $105.00
(2)85_51, Invoice Billina Invoice: Sept 2015 Guest Meals (Invoice No:8304) $15.00
Oct 1, Invoice Billing Invoice: Sept 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice $2.00
2015 No:8332) :




Oct 1,

2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Sept 2015 Happy Bucks (Invoice No:8354) $10.00
(2)8t152, Invoice Billina Invoice: Sept 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8419) $66.00
Oct 28,
2015 ~ Payment Payment $93.00
28\1,53’ Invoice Billina Invoice; Oct 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8460) $66.00
Nov 25,
2015 Payment Payment $66.00
28\1/530’ Invoice Billing Invoice: Nov 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8596) $66.00
Nov 30, Invoice Billina Invoice: Nov 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice $1.00
2015 No0:8660) '
Dec 16,
2015 Payment Payment $67.00
32?1675' Invoice Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8710) $66.00
Jan 7, Invoice Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice $4.00
2016 No:8791) '
Jzaonlg, Invoice Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Happy Bucks (Invoice No:8811) $5.00
JZ%nlg’ Invoice Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Guest Meals (Invoice No:8819) $30.00
Feb 2,
2016 Payment  Payment $105.00
;%262' Invoice Billing Invoice: Jan 2016 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8843) $66.00
Feb 2, . Billing Invoice: Jan 2016 Semi-Annual Dues (Invoice
2016 Invoice  No:8987) $90.00
;%tig’ Invoice Billing Invoice: Jan 2016 Un-Xmas Party (Invoice No:9054) $15.00
Feb 29,
2016 payment Payment $171.00
1\24(?{62’ Invoice Billing Invoice: Feb 2016 Meal Charge (Invoice N0:9106) $66.00
Mar 2, . Billing Invoice: Feb 2016 Sergeant at Arms Fines_(Invoice ‘
2016 Invoice  No:9116) $2.00
1\24(?£62’ Invoice Billing Invoice: Feb 2016 Happy Bucks (Invoice No:9149) $5.00
;4(?{63' Invoice Billing Invoice; Feb 2016 Initiation Fee (Invoice N0:9166) $25.00
Mar 2, . Billing Invoice: Feb 2016 Semi-Annual Corp Admin Fee
2016 Invoice  (Thyoice No:9168) $50.00
TOTAL DUE: $148.00

You can check your acc

ount transaction history at any time by clicking here.

This message is automatically generated by ClubRunner.




RECEIPT

Cranbrook Chamber Of Commerce Receipt No.: 1568
Box 84 03/01/2016
Cranbrook, BC V1C 4H6

Amount Received $50.00

From:

Bill Bennett, MLA

100 C Cranbrook St. N.
Cranbrook, BC V1C 3P9

Signature

Cranbrook Chamber Of Commerce

Bill Bennett, MLA 03/01/2016 Receipt No.: 1568
' Discount Amount Received Discount Amount Received
- 50.00

i s,
e a6/

4440

Cranbrook Chamber Of Commerce

Bill Bennett, MLA 03/01/2016 ! Receipt No.: 1568
Discount Amount Received Discount Amount Received
- 50.00

Total 50.00



SCLARE
Rectangle


From: Rotary Club of Cranbrook <mailservice@clubrunner.ca>
Sent: February 2, 2016 6:09 PM

To: '

Subject: Cranbrook Statement of Account

Rotary Club of Cranbrook

PO Box 7
Main Station STATEM ENT
Cranbrook, BC V1C 4HG Statement Date: Feb 2, 2016
Canada
To: Bill Bennett
Canada é L/L{
Date Trans Description Charge Paymen
Type P 9 t

Jul 1, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: June 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:7768)  $66.00

. Billing Invoice: June 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice
jul 1, 2015 Invoice No:7843) $11.00

. Billing Invoice: June 2015 Installation Dinner (Invoice
Jul 1, 2015 Invoice No:7915) $35.00
Jul 22,
2015 payment Payment $112.00
Aug 19, . illi ima | Ch i 1795 6
2015 Invoice Billina Invoice: July 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:7958) $66.00
Aug 19, . Billing Invoice: July 2015 Semi-Annual Dues (Invoice
2015 Invoice No:8026) $90.00
Aug 31,
2015 Payment Payment $156.00
Sep 9, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Aug 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8181) $66.00

. Billina Invoice: Aug 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice
Sep 9, 2015 Invoice N0:8231) $9.00
Sep 9, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Aug 2015 Guest Meals (Invoice No:8301) $30.00
Sep 30,
2015 Payment  Payment $105.00
Oct 1, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Sept 2015 Guest Meals (Invoice No:8304) $15.00

. Billing Invoice: Sept 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice
Oct 1, 2015 Invoice No:8332) $2.00
Oct 1, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Sept 2015 Happy Bucks (Invoice No:8354) $10.00
Oct 2, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Sept 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8419) $66.00
Oct 28, payment Payment $93.00

2015




Nov 3, Tnvoice Billing Invoice: Oct 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8460) $66.00

2015

Nov 25,

2015 Payment Payment - $66.00
218\1/530’ Invoice Billing Invoice: Nov 2015 .Meal Charge (Invoice No:8596) $66.00

Nov 30, Invoice Billing Invoice: Nov 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice $1.00

2015 No:8660) ’

Dec 16,

2015 Payment  Payment $67.00

Jan 7, 2016 Invoice Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8710) $66.00
Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice
No:8791) $4.00
Jan 7, 2016 Invoice Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Happy Bucks (Invoice No:8811) $5.00
Jan 7, 2016 Invoice Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Guest Meals (Invoice No:8819) $30.00
Feb 2, 2016 Payment Payment $105.00
Feb 2, 2016 Invoice Billing Invoice; Jan 2016 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8843) $66.00
Billing Invoice; Jan 2016 Semi-Annual Dues (Invoice $90.00

No:8987) _
Feb 2, 2016 Invoice Billing Invoice: Jan 2016 Un-Xmas Party (Invoice No:9054) $15.0_0

Jan 7, 2016 Invoice

Feb 2, 2016 Invoice

TOTAL DUE: $171.00

You can check your account transaction history at any time by clicking here.

This message is automatically generated by ClubRunner.

4440

D bk

F 091§
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From: Rotary Club of Cranbrook <mailservice@clubrunner.ca>
Sent: January 7, 2016 6:18 PM
Subject: Cranbrook Statement of Account

Rotary Club of Cranbrook

PO Box 7 , q\
Main Station ' \\\ 6 . STATEM ENT
Cranbrook, BC V1C4 ;
ranbrook, BC V1C 4H6 \ "~ Statement Date: Jan 7, 2016
Canada - Lp
To: i”' Bennett \Q\)\\ '
Canada QJ (y{\
Date Trans Description Charge Paymen
Type t

Jul 1, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: June 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:7768) $66.00

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
Aug 19, phyo; illing Invoice: July 2015 Meal Ch ice No:7958
2015 hvoice Billing Invoice: July 201 ea arge (Invoice No:7958) $66.00
Aug 19, . Billing Invoice: July 2015 Semi-Annual Dues (Invoice
2015 Invoice No:8026) $90.00
Aug 31, '
2015 Payment Payment $156.00
Sep 9, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Aug 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8181)  $66.00

. Billing Invoice: Aug 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice
Sep 9, 2015 Invoice No:8231) $9.00
Sep 9, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Aug 2015 Guest Meals (Invoice N0:8301) $30.00
Sep 30,
5015 payment Payment $105.00
Oct 1, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Sept 2015 Guest Meals (Invoice No:8304) $15.00

. Billina Invoice: Sept 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invojce
Oct 1, 2015 Invoice No:8332) $2.00
Oct 1, 2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Sept 2015 Happy Bucks (Invoice No:8354) $10.00
Oct 2, 2015 Invoice Billina Invoice: Sept 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8419) $66.00
Oct 28, Payment Payment $93.00

2015




Nov 3,

2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Oct 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8460) $66.00
Nov 25,
2015 Payment Payment $66.00
Nov 30, . - . . )
2015 Invoice Billing Invoice: Nov 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8596) $66.00
Nov 30, Invoice Billing Invoice: Nov 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice $1.00
2015 No:8660) )
Dec 16,
2015 Payment Payment $67.00
Jan 7, 2016 Invoice Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Meal Charge (Invoice No:8710) $66.00
. Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Sergeant at Arms Fines (Invoice
Jan 7, 2016 Invoice No:8791) $4.00
Jan 7, 2016 Invoice Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Happy Bucks (Invoice No:8811) $5.00
Jan 7, 2016 Invoice Billing Invoice: Dec 2015 Guest Meals (Invoice No:8819) $30.00
TOTAL DUE $105.00

You can check your account transaction history at any time by clicking here,

This message is automatically generated by ClubRunner.




BC Mail Plus
Tech, Innovation & Citizens™ Svcs

BRITISH
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
COLUMBIA Victoria BC. VBW 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117

Email: BCMI_’A;(CC'l’;@Victorim .gov.bc.ca
Bill To:

BILL BENNETT - MLA

EAST KOOTENAY CONSTITUENCY
100C CRANBROOK ST N
CRANBROOK BC V1C 3P9

t Number Date
30-Nov-2015

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $ 5 2 /

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipTo - InvoicﬁTo - Invoice Date 11/30/2015

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000300  Flats Mailed 2 EA 2.48 [EA 4.96 G
Subtotal 4.96
agsT/rsT # NG 5.000 % 4.96 0.25
Total (CAD) 5.21

D by

T TECHNOLO(':AY, INNOVATION :
MINISTRY OF MM K} % //(

& CITIZENS' SERVICES

FEB 2 4 2016 (q, 9s

B8C MAIL PLUS
VICTORIA, BC

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 11/16:
LETTERS =$0.81, FLATS =$2.64, PKGS= $5.55, PARCELS =$11.50

able to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
V8W

Please make chegues paz/a ] _
. 451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , oV7

Queen's Printer, P. Box
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS iN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST p-PST PST# _ Printed: 02/25/2016 12:15:56




BRITISH
COLUMBIA

gi To: [

BILL BENNETT - MLA
EAST KOOTENAY CONSTITUENCY

100C CRANBROOK ST N
CRANBROOK BC V1C 3P9

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with

BC Mail Plus .
Tech, Innovation & Citizens®~ Svcs

PO Box 9453 Stn Proy Govt

Victoria BC 8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Eman: BCMI_’ACC'I{@Vlcton&H .gov.bc.ca

Date
30-Sep-2015

tomer Number/2nd Reference No.

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $ 2 _/,/)
T

Page 1 of 1

your payment

[ El To- Invoice Date 09/30/2015

Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000300  Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.48 [EA 2.48 G
Subtotal 2.48
astmsT # NGNGB 5.000 % 2.48 0.12
Total (CAD) 2.60
' N
L;BO

MINISTRY OF TECHNOLOGY, INNOVATION
& CITIZENS' SERVICES

FEB 2 4 2016

BC MAIL PLUS
VICTORIA, BC

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 11/16:

LETTERS = $0.81, FLATS =$2.54, PKGS = $5.55, PARCELS =$11.50

Please make cheques pa
. Box

Queen's Printer, P.

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCO

able to MINISTER OF
451 Stn Prov Govt,

Tav Indicators: G - GST/MHST

FINANCE and remit to:
Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
UNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

ps# I 7civec: 022512016 12:15:50

P - PST



BC Mail Plus

BRITISH Tech, Innovation & Citizens® Svcs
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
COLUMBIA Victoria BC  VBW 9V7

Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Emai ?CMPACCT@VictoriM.gov.bc.ca

ntout

BILL BENNETT - MLA

EAST KOOTENAY CONSTITUENCY
100C CRANBROOK ST N
CRANBROOK BC ViC 3P9

31-Jul-2015

Number/2nd Reference No.
/

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §  / / ¢t/
v !

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
sripTo [ wvoice + N = o [ ~vocs oo 077312015
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 2 EA 0.78 [EA . 1.566 G
Subtotal 1.66
esTHsT + 5.000 % 1.56 0.08
Total (CAD) 1.64

5507

; 2T LT oy
sy
e 54 A

Pa o4

1 byhogios
MNuwchoz s
MINRTTY O TZ0HNOLOGY, INNOVATION

. 71HZENS' SERVICES

FEB 2 4 2016

BC MAIL PLUS
VICTORIA, BC

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 1 1/16:
LETTERS =$0.81, FLATS = $2.54, PKGS =$5.55, PARCELS =$11 .50

Please make chegues payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9vy7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GSTHST  pP-psT psr:DDDDD . . . ...




BC Mail Plus

BRITISH Tech, Innovation & Citizens™ Svcs

' PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

COLUMBIA Victoria BC. VBW_9V7
--------------------------------- Ph:250-952.5102 F:250-952-5117

Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

. . Document Number Date
il To: | BN 20-Fob-2016

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

000084

BILL BENNETT - MLA

EAST KOOTENAY CONSTITUENCY
100C CRANBROOK ST N
CRANBROOK BC V1C 3P9-

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §

Page 1 of 1
L]
E——
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and returmn the top portion with your payment
shipTo T 'nvoice #!Bill To- Invoice Date 02/29/2016
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000300 Rats Mailed 4 EA 2.54 /EA 10.16 G
Subtotal 10.16
astrsT + ||| GG 5.000 % , 10.16 0.51
Total (CAD) 10.67

M\Q] 092§~
§500 Vi

Please make chegues 'pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOQURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
e aar 1 e LA CRER AN AVEEDIE ACCOLINTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.




BC Mail Plus

T | Tech, Innovation & Citizens™ Sves
) Con T IMBIA (0o "S54 B oy Cou
jctoria
Ph:250-052-5102 F:250-952-5117

<

""""""""""""""""""" , Email: BOMPACCT®@Victorial .gov.bc.ca

Document Number Date

31-Jan-2016

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

Bill To: |G

000085

BILL BENNETT - MLA

EAST KOOTENAY CONSTITUENCY
100C CRANBROOK ST N~
CRANBROOK BC V1C 3P9

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $ K. § 2

_
Page 1 of 1
I
— Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
shipTo [ rvoice + N = o - oics Date 01/31/2016
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000800 Packages Mailed 1 EA 5.55 /EA 5.55 G
Subtotal . 5.55
asmsT + [ R 5.000 % 5.55 0.28
Total (CAD) ' 5.83 .

() ‘(//w . {7570 9
_ \

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 11/16:
LETTERS= $0.81, FLATS= $2.54, PKGS= $5.55, PARCELS= $11.50

Please make cheques pavable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to: _




_ 1
Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
shioTo R o< * I = [ <. o= 12/31/2015
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 1 EA 0.78 /EA 0.78 G

Subtotal ' 0.78
GST/HST # _ 5.000 % 0.78 0.04
Total (CAD) ‘ 0.82

180
5800
()ij (/)\D%/\/‘LOqlq/

ond )6

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 11/16:
LETTERS= $0.81, FLATS= $2.54, PKGS= $5.55, PARCELS= $11.50

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE AGCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST 'PST#-Prinled: 01/06/2016 11:41:09




stomex

ATV ) 8]

PRV YRV

mapany Code 0002 25‘0"\"‘ 71— (’ ;Kt)

ne BTLL BENNETT - MLA :

ty CRANBROOK StAaTEeEMEN Y
Stat | Type Doc. Date |Het due dt Clearing Amt in loc.cux.|LCurx DocumentNo|Reference
# RY 07/31/2015 07/31/2015 1.64 |CAD 0093498761
# RY pe/30/2015 09/30/2015 2.60 |cap 0093531958
# Irv 11/30/2015 112/30/2015 5.21 |Cab 0093566163
# RY 12/31/2015 12/31/2015 0.82 (aF-N3) 0093581555

« % : 10.27 |CaAD

i I
IE 3 Account_ 10.27 CAD 1|
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Canada Post / Postes Canada
CRANBROOK
101 10th Ave §
CRANBROOK ~ VIC2ND
GST/TPS#:

2016/01/04 % .
CC/CC641634 TR1354465

G 5% 18$85.00 $85.00
P2014 COIL OF 100 :
G 5% 18$85.00 $85.00
© P2014 COIL OF 100
SUBTL $170.00
GST $8.50
TOTAL - , $178.50
Debit Card $178.50
Card Number
skkkkkkkkk -
CHG. DUE ~$0.00
RND. CHG. $0.00

Receipt required for all returns.

Your opinion matters and we want to hear
about your post office experience. Enter
to win 1 of 5 $50 Prepaid Visa Cards. For
complete terms and conditions, Go to

Www . canadapost . intouchinsight .com

WWW.CANADAPOST.CA / WWW.POSTESCANADA.CA

Canada Post / Postes Canada
CRANBROOK
101 10th Ave S
CRANBROOK ~ Y1C2KO
GST/TPS#:

2016/01/04 % o
CC/CC641634 TRT33
TRANSACTION RECORD

Purchase
Total ~ $178.50CAD

00 APPROVED-THANK YOU

Card # sokkkkkkkkkk
sccount : Chequ1pg
16701704/ IR Debit
Merchant ID# 20441352
£0000002771010 Interac
TCC 124
Term Id CPH064163402
Invoice 135446501
Auth # 643212
RRN 001001114

Retain this copy for your records.

Customer Copy/Copie du client

§ 500




s

-

TRANSACTION RECORD 4

720y,
CUSTOHER COPY jef

SLIP # 17269401 TERK 8262LD01
** Purchase *k Chaquing
CAD 202.04 CHIP

oep1r & swvoericiock [N

INTERAC

oare 0272672016 T0vE [N
RESP 001 IS0 00

AUTH # 880425 REF % 848007001001

AID: A0000002771010
TUR: 8000008000
Interac

fipproved
BY ENTERING A UERIFIED PIN, CARDHOLDER
AGREES TO PAY ISSUER SUCH TOTAL IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ISSUER'S AGREEMENT WITH
CARDHOLDER

Purchase of iPad charger and

battery backup for the Member's
use.



SCLARE
Text Box
Purchase of iPad charger and battery backup for the Member's use. 


et el
v e

BENTLEY 90677

BENTLEY
THE BAY CENTRE
2 VICTORIA EATON CENTRE
VICTORIA, BC v8W 39
250-384-8601

Date 03/18/2016 Tine [

Reg Sessiong ashier Trans# Store

1 2948 B8557 102289 90877

S0LD TQ:  _ SALESPERSON ID:
68557

Ttem Oty Price Amount

65078507 1 179.98 179.99
Swiss Gear Spinner ultralight

SUBTOTAL 179.99

GST 5.0% 9.00
PST 7.0% 12.60

Total 201.59

Debit Card (201.59)
KX

Change 0.00

TYPE: Purchase Chequing

ACCT: INTERAC $ 201.59

POF CARD NUMBER: mm**m.
G DATE/TIME:  03/18/2016

REFERENCE #: 0010018760 C

| TERM: 66197622

AUTHOR.# : 356508

B A10: A0000002771010
? TVR: 8000008000

00 Approved - Thank you 001

B VERIFIED BY PIN
Interac

CUSTOMER'S GOPY




|Claimant |Authorized by (must not be claimant)
i | authorize the expenditure in this log
Branch Expense Authority

Claimant _____ |Department_ [Vendor #
Kootenay East

February 29/16

' , » . ' ) Balancing
Date of Transaction Description M \\eag € Meals Total
01-Mar-16 CBK to Baynes lake and return to Wycliffe 145 k $75.40 36.00 dinner
25-Feb-16 AKBLG Conf&rence Banquet April 28 wycliffe to $15.60

Al L)\ Y .#'07,2‘/ 5500 ‘%W’k@ﬂ b 2?00

$0.00

5000 TN
I

TOTAL

FMRinfo  Sub-total to STOB HE e

. Form Updatad: July 18,2011



Your TELUS Mobility Bill
January 13, 2016 / %T ELUS™

Account number:

Balance forward from your last bill
This reflects payments of $180.19

New charges

Mobile services $67.00

GST /HST $3.35

PST $4.69
TOtal NEW ChEITES ...ovivreiirresiireiis e $75.04
TOtal AU ... eeeeeeeernereesnaeeessanressnneeesane T ... $75.04

Wirite to us at:
Can we help? THUS

Visit our self-serve website at: PO Box 8950
www.telus.com/support Stn Terminal
Dial *611 from your handset . Vancouver, BC
Call toll-free 1-866-558-2273 V6B 3B3

GSTIHST#_QST#_ TELUS is a trade name of TELUS Communications Company PAGE 1 of 8
o)

For payment options, see page 2.

% T E L u s ® Your account number Bill date Total if received by Feb 08, 2016
I Jan 13, 2016 $75.04

Payabie on receipt

Printing this pdf version
of the bill will nol provide
the quality required for
processing at a financial .

institution. Please try Amount you're paying

paying ontne or by

telephone using your — -
credit card, $ ot O
pd

Limpression de la faclure

en format PDF ne sera pas
d'une qualilé penmettant le
trailement a une institulian

financiére. 8i possibls,
payez la facture en kgne
ou par tééphone al'aide
d'une carte de crédit,




Your TELUS Mobility Bl
December 13, 2015 Ity bl %T ELUS™

MLA EAST KOOTENAY
Account number:

Balance forward from your last bill .........cccovenniincecniecnenn $0.00
This reflects payments of $198.22

- New charges

Mobile services $289.50

GST/HST $14.48

PST $20.27
Total NEW ChAIgES vvveiviieeeree et ssee e ereeresaneans $324.25
TOtAl AUE.eceerieerreentrrneemeessrerrese s saerasenassremenresanas $324.25

1-00-F000-2000-90LY 1-1288500-¥ 1 S2966V.LI

Write to us at:
Can we help? TELUS
Visit our self-serve website at: PO Box 8950
www. telus.com/support Sin Terminal
Dial *611 from your handset Vancouver, BC
Call toll-free 1-866-558-2273 V6B 3B3

estrsT [ e~ s - o vade name of TELUS Communications Company '
PACE 1 of 4

For paymént options, see page 2;

{ T E L u s ® Your account number Bill date Total if received by Jan 08, 2016
I Dec 13, 2015 $324.25

Payable on receipt

. Amount you're paying

MLA EAST KOOTENAY | $ 3/2 L/,? 5

ATTN: BILL BENNETT
100C CRANBROOK ST N
CRANBROOK BC V1C 3PS

PTLEDOB ED 14706




Your TELUS Mobility Bill
February 13, 2016 ity % TELUS"

MLA EAST KOOTENAY

Account number: -

Balance forward from your last bill .........cccooiiieniceinncneinnnes $0.00
This reflects payments of $407.85

New charges '
Mobile services $378.50
GST/HST $18.93

pPST $26.50
Total NEW ChargES .....cveveeieeeeveereeeerersesisasessrss s saesnssansssnnas $423.93

TOAl QUB arnernreecreeererersscerereseseeesressessarsnnsnsnssnnnaseans $423.93

Write to us at:
Can we help? oS
Visit our self-serve website at: PO Box 8950
www.telus.com/support’ . Stn Terminal
Dial *611 from your handset Vancouver, BC
Call toll-free 1-866-558-2273 V6B 3B3

GST/HST: ST #_ TELUS is a trade name of TELUS Communications Company
PAGE 1 of4

For payment options, see page 2,

e Feb 13, 2016 $423.93

Payable on receipt

- Amount you're paying
MLA EAST KOOTENAY 5107 3 Q\f

ATTN: BILL BENNETT
100C CRANBROOK ST N
CRANBROOK BC VIC 3P9

{T E L U s ® Your account number Bill date Total if received by Mar 08, 2016 j

PTLBDOICED 03239

F-1626



Your TELUS Mobility Bill
February 13, 2016 y %T E I. U S”"

Balance forward from your 1ast bill ........cceevvvecviiniimcceerrenn $0.00
This reflects payments of $75.04

New charges

Mobile services $68.50

GST /HST $3.43

PST $4.80
Total NEW Charges ..oveeeriieneeescee s issae s rereris e $76.73
Total dUE .uurerirvcrcmeeeeeeeeee s rerererrree e ———————eaeaas $76.73

Write to us at:
Can we help? TELUS
Visit our self-serve website at: PO Box 83950
www.telus.com/support Stn Terminal
Dial *611 from your handset Vancouver, BC
Call toll-free 1-866-558-2273 V6B 383

GST/HST#_ QST# _ TELUS s a trade name of TELUS Communications Company
PAGE 1 of 10

For payment options, see page 2.

{T E L u s ® Your account number Bill date Total if received by Mar 08, 2016
e Feb 13, 2016 $76.73

Payable on receipt
Printing Lhis pdf version Y P
af the bdl will nol provide
the quality required for

processing at a financial
institution. Please try Amount you're paying

paying onfine or by o «
telephona using your .
credit card. $

el e

L'impression de la facture
en formal POF ne sera pas
d'une qualité permetiant le
iraitement 3 une institution
linanciere. Si possible,
payez la facture en ligne
au par téléphone a laide
d'une carte de crédil,




Your TELUS Mobility Bil

March 13, 2016

l;ZfTELUSM

Account number:

Balance forward from your [ast bill ...........ceeevevveeeccvieeeecsssenn, $0.00
This reflects payments of $76.73

New charges

Maobile services $91.00

GST /HST $4.60

PST $6.43
Total NEW ChargeS ...uviiiciecriee e v e e e e se e $102.93
Total due......ccoueeen...... e rreree—ens N reraneeeeaeaan $102.93

Can we help? e to us :
Visit our self-serve website at: PO Box 8950
www.telus.com/support Stn Terminal
Dial *611 from your handset Vancouver, BC
Call toll-free 1-866-558-2273 6B 383
estmsT ||| asT+ | = U i & rade name of TELUS Communicaions Company
PAGE 1 of 8

For payment options, see page 2.

Your account number Bill date

Total if received by Apr 08, 2016
Mar 13, 2016 $102.93

=Z TELUS’

Payable on receipt

Prinling Lhis pdf version
of the bill will not provide
the quality reguired for
processing at a financial

g institution. Please try
paying online or by
talephoe using your
cradit card, $

Amount you're paying

g2.43

| 'impression de la facture
E en lormat PDF ne sera pas
d'une qualité permetiant le
Pirailement 2 une institution

financiére, Si possible,

[ payez fa facture enligne
ou par léléphone a l'alde
d'une carte de crédit.



SCLARE
Rectangle


1-00- L000-Z000-8 1 LOL-69Y0r00-¥89ELZOV.LI

Your TELUS Mobility Bill /{4}/1. ELUS™

March 13, 2016

MLA EAST KOOTENAY
Account number:

Balance forward from your last Dill ........c...ccocoviiiivininniinnnies $0.00
This reflects payments of $423.93

New charges
Mobile services $97.65
GST/HST $4.88

pPST $6.66
Total NEW ChagES ....cucueeeeirererreeetiene e sencsse e essss e $109.19

T Ol AU ee e ees e eeseene e esenes $109.19

2 Write to us at:
Can we help? s
Visit our self-serve website at: PO Box 8950
www.telus.com/support Stn Terminal
Dial *611 from your handset Vancouver, BC

Call toll-free 1-866-558-2273 V6B 3B3

esthsT+ s+ _ TELUS is a trade name of TELUS Communications Company

For payment options, see page 2.

PAGE 10of 4

{ T E L u s ® Your account number Bill date Total if received by Apr 08, 2016
] Mar 13, 2016 $109.19

)

Payable on receipt

PTLEBDOIBED 10118

. Amount you're paying

MLA EAST KOOTENAY 3 /0 7 / ?
/

ATTN: BILL BENNETT
100C CRANBROOK ST N
CRANBROOK BC VI1C 3PS

F-1626






